From: Williams, Arwel (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]

Sent: 22 November 2021 11:59

To: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40]; Rugg, lan (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted
s.40]

Cc: Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40]; Cooke, James (ESNR - ERA - Land, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted
s.40]

Subject: RE: Impact of solar PV sites on agricultural soils and land WP2a

Good morning Martin, hope all is well?
(lan — for info as discussed)
Many thanks for sending through the draft of WP2a of the project.

Attached are comments for us in WG and colleagues in Natural England — apologies
| was unable to combine in to one doc.

There are comments noted in the attached for you to consider — mainly points for
clarification. The only concern is that there is no section on decommissioning as per
agreed spec for WP2a? Grateful if you could confirm where we are with this please?
Otherwise a very interesting report.

It would be good to catch-up on this work next week if possible (lan is away
delivering the ALC course this week) — 10am on the 2" [ooks ok at the moment.

Many thanks

Arwel

Arwel Wyn Williams

Cynghorydd Polisi Pridd a Defnydd Tir Amaethyddol / Agricultural Land Use & Soil Policy Advisor
Is-adran Tirweddau, Natur a Choedwigaeth / Landscapes, Nature and Forestry Division
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

[Redacted s.40]

Ary We / Internet: www.llyw.cymru / www.gov.wales

M)

[Sec.21 exemption - WP2a Report previously released under FOI 15722: Soil Policy]
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